

CONTACT

anthonymiksad.com
 anthonymiksad@gmail.com
 484-553-2870

ABOUT ME

Interior Designer with an education from Pratt Institute, Brooklyn, NY. My work consists of in-depth material explorations, functional space planning, and bold color studies. I have a background in Kitchen and Bath design and experience with Production Design in Film.

SKILLS

AutoCAD
 Adobe Suite
 Rhinoceros
 Lumion
 20/20
 Color Theory
 Textile Design
 Production Design
 Exhibition Design
 Furniture Layouts
 Product Schedule
 Surveying Sites
 Leadership
 Model Building

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Fine Arts: Interior Design 2021
 Pratt Institute, Brooklyn, NY

Associate Degree: Kitchen and Bathroom Design 2017
 Lehigh Carbon Community College, Schnecksville, PA
 - NKBA Certified Program

EXPERIENCE

Consultant Services
 - Production Design 2017 - Present
 - Museum Curation/Exhibition Design 2019
 - Kitchen Renovation 2018
 - Lighting Schedule 2018
 - Furniture Layout 2018

Graphic Media Coordinator/Sales Associate 2017
 A&G Merch, Brooklyn, NY
 - Website Management
 - Customer Service
 - Product Photography
 - Merchandise and Inventory

Interior Design Assistant 2015 - 2017
 Little Black House LLC, Philadelphia, PA
 - AutoCAD
 - Schematic Planning
 - Sourcing Products
 - Contacting Vendors
 - Creating Specification Binders
 - General Administration

INVOLVEMENT

Student Representative 2019 - 2020
 American Society of Interior Designers
 New York Metro

President 2020 - 2021
 American Society of Interior Designers
 Pratt Institute Chapter

Student Representative 2019 - 2020
 Interior Design Department Student Representative
 Pratt Institute